Lo ) ® | July 18, 108 @

Docket Nos. 50-250
: and 50-251 |

MEMORANDUM FOR: Herbert N. Berkow, Director
Project Directorate I1I-2
Division of Reactor Projects-I/II

FROM: Gordon E. Edison, Senior Project Manager
‘ Project Directorate II-2
Division of Reactor Projects-I/II :

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
(FP&L) REGARDING THE TURKEY POINT PLANT, UNITS 3 AND 4

DATE & TIME: Monday, July 25, 1988
1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.

LOCATION: FPL Juno Beach Offices
* 700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida

PURPOSE: To discuss the status of licensing actions.
*PARTICIPANTS: NRC FP&L
G. Edison P. Pace
T. Grozan

Original signed by

Gordon E. Edison, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate II-2
Division of Reactor Projects-I/II

cc: See next page

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties

to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy,"
43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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DISTRIBUTION FOR MEETING NOTICE DATED: July 18, 1988

Facility: Turkey Point Units 3 and 4*
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*Copies sent to persons on facility service list




